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M E M O R A N D U M 
TO: John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections 

Patrick Ford, Executive Director, Ethics Commission 

FROM: Patricia Petersen, Senior Management Assistant 

DATE:  January 30, 2024 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed legislation: 

File No. 240029 

Hearing on Artificial Intelligence in Local Elections; and requesting 
the Department of Elections and Ethics Commission to report. 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org. 

cc. Michael Canning, Ethics Commission



Master Report

City and County of San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 

San Francisco, CA  94102-4689

File Number: File Type: Status: 240029 Hearing Pending Committee Action

Enacted: Effective:

1Version: In Control: Rules Committee

01/09/2024Date Introduced: File Name: Hearing - Artificial Intelligence in Local Elections

Final Action: Requester: Cost: 

Comment: Hearing on Artificial Intelligence in Local Elections; and 
requesting the Department of Elections and Ethics 
Commission to report.

Title: 

PrestonSponsor:

History of Legislative File  240029

Action ResultDue DateDate Acting Body Sent ToVer  

1 RECEIVED AND 
ASSIGNED

01/09/2024President Rules Committee

Page 1City and County of San Francisco Printed at  9:30 am on 1/12/24




	Cmte Board



